MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX' N GTO N TAMARA WALTERS

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal

Division of Human Resources

DATE: March 3, 2023

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting— March 9, 2023)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE PERMANENT APPOINTMENTS

Kayse McMillian, Customer Service Specialist, Grade 511N, $17.038 hourly in the Division of LexCall,
effective March 1, 2023.

Christopher Stone, Staff Assistant Sr., Grade 511N, $17.229 hourly in the Division of Revenue, effective
March 12, 2023.

Madeline Shubirg, Laboratory Technician, Grade 516N, $21.756 hourly in the Division of Water Quality,
effective February 22, 2023.

Troy Ballard, Staff Assistant, Grade 509N, $17.000 hourly in the Division of Engineering, effective March
6, 2023.
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Alfred Wingate, Public Service Supervisor, Grade 516N, $22.763 hourly in the Division of Parks and
Recreation, effective February 15, 2023.

PERMANENT SWORN APPOINTMENTS

John Bardin, Police Lieutenant, Grade 317E, $4,194.21 biweekly in the Division of Police, effective
January 18, 2023.

Ronald Willis, Police Sergeant, Grade 315N, $40.490 hourly in the Division of Police, effective February 1,
2023.
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